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*7.39 hrs. ■

HALF-AN-HOUR DISCUSSION

S a l e  o f  i m p o r t e d  s u g a r

SHRI H. N. NANJE GOWDA (Has-
san) : I beg to raise a discussion on the 
points arising out of the answer given 
on the 23rd November, 1981 to Unstar-
red Question No. 177 regarding sale of 
imported sugar.

The Minister has replied in ihe aae- 
gative to sub-question (a). In respect 
of sub-questions (b) he has said: “The 
landed cost of imported sugar, as work-
ed out by the State Trading Corpora-
tion comes to  Rs. 5,200/- per metric 
tonne.” I would like to know what 
is the total quantity of sugar import-
ed and what is the total landed cost.

Secondly, in reply to my sub-question
(c) and (d), the Minister has said that 
the imported sugar has not been dis-
posed off at lower bids and that the 
tenderers did not refuse the prices 
offered by Government. But in reply 
to (e) and (f), he has said that a por-
tion of imported sugar has been dis-
posed off in the open market, through 
auction by tenders.

I would like to know, how much 
quantity has been disposed of through 
auction by tenders, and at what price, 
taking into account the landed cost of 
Rs. 5,200/- Metic tonnes. What is the 
profit or loss incurred by Government 
by disposing of the sugar through 
auction sale?

The Minister has also stated that 
bulk of the imported sugar has been 
ordered to be released to various 
State Governments and to the 
Food Corporation of India for 
public distribution. I would like 
to know the break-up figures 
that is, how much was disposed of 
through auction tender, how much was 
released to the State Governments, 
how much was released to the Food 
Corporation of India, and how much 
of imported sugar is still ly?ng there. 
At what prices was sugar released *o

State Government and the F.C.I. How 
are they planning to dispose of the re-
maining imported sugar? How much 
imported sugar is remaining and where 
is it? Is it in the shipyards and ports?

Fourthly, when was the order plac?* 
ed for the import of sugar and what 
are the countries from which the im-
ports were made? What were the ship-
ments schedules? Were these schedules 
adhered to? If not who was responsible 
for the delayed arrivals, whether it 
was the suppliers or the S.T.C.? If it 
is the suppliers, is the S.T.C claiming 
any damage for the delay? If it is the 
S.T.C. what action is the Government 
proposing to take against those resp o n -
sible for the delay? Have the delays 
in shipment caused m y  further losses  
by exchange fluctuations upwards? If 
so, how much?

Fifthly, the Minister has also stated 
that there is a possibility of export’ng 
the replaced imported sugar through 
1981-82 Levy Sugar to meet India’s ex-
port commitments.' If so, what is the 
quantity expected to be exported, and 
at what price? Whether the Govern-
ment could export the imported sugar 
lying at the ports to avoid handling and 
transportation charges, if not what are 
the reasons?

Sixthly, whether the private indivi-
duals o-r traders were given licences 
either to import or e^^nri H
so, what are their sources?

Seventhly, whether there is a move 
to nationalise the sugar industry, if not 
what are the reasons? *

And lastly, whether the Government 
is going to consider a new technology 
to cut down costs and improve quality 
in sugar production and in order to 
make the country a serious com petitor 
in the international market? If not, 
what are the reasons?

THE MINISTER OF AGRICULTURE 
AND RURAL RECONSTRUCTION
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AND IRRIGATION AND CIVIL SUP-
PLIES (RAO BIRENDRA SINGH): 
Half an hour will not be enough for 
replying to these questions!

SHRI H. N. NANJE GOWDA: I have 
asked for points only.

MR. CHAIRMAN: In the reply also, 
you will only get just brief and point-
ed answers.

RAO BIRENDRA SINGH: I can say 
that this is the only way an half-an- 
hour d ’scussion relating to one ques-
tion in the House can be disposed of.

I am sorry, my iriend Mr. Gowda 
could not get the position clarified be-
cause there was another question on 
the same subject on the same day, 
which was a Starred Question, No. 6, on 
the 23rd of November. That question 
could not come up. Otherwise, there 
would have been no misgivings and no 
confusion. The question referred to by 
my friend is No. 177. which was put on 
the 23rd of November. The replies 
that were given by us were precise and 
correct as you would see from the ques-
tion itself. The hon. Member wanted 
to know whether it was a fact that the 
Government had imported 21,465 ton- 
het> of sugar valued at Rs. one crore 
and ten lakhs. My reply was ‘No’ be-
cause both these figures were not cor-
rect. We did not import 21,465 tonnes 
of sugar. But in fact, the sugar im-
ported was two lakhs and nearly four-
teen thousand—fifteen thousand—ton-
nes. And certainly, the value for
2,15.000 tonnes is about Rs. 100 crores 
and not rupees one crores and ten 
lakhs.

Therefore, I had to say ‘no.. I do not 
know how else I could have replied to 
it. Part (b) of the question was:

“whether it is also a fact that the
landed cost of the sugar was about
Rs. 5200 to 5300”

In reply} I had stated that the landed
cost was Rs. 5200 on the average. So,
there was no question of our conceal-

ing the fact that there was import of 
sugar. The reply to part (a) was in 
the negative and tfltiat only showed 
that the figures quoted by the hon. 
member were not correct. This was 
not the quantity imported. Similarly, 
we had to say 'no’ to other questions.

The questions put by the hon. mem-
ber are with regard to the contracts 
for sugar wthich was imported this year. 
The contracts were finalised on 16th 
June, 1981 for 2.15 lakh tons. The 
ships arrived between July and Octo-
ber, 1981. There were 18 ships that 
brought this sugar. The total quantity 
received was 2,13,904 tons—nearly
2.14.000 tons as I stated earlier. The 
landed cost on the average came to 
Rs. 5200 per ton, according to STC’s 
estimates provided to us. The siigar 
was supplied by two firms ? namely 
ACIW and Anglo Chemicals. I do not 
know anything more about these firms. 
Perhaps the tion. member already has 
some information and therefore, he 
would not be intetested getting more 
information about it. Out of this im-
ported sugar, 1,98,000 tons have already 
been distributed through our public 
distribution systems and about 12000 
tons have been sold by open auction. 
That brings it to a total quantity of
2.10.000 tons. There are hardly three 
to four thousand tons of sugar left with 
us. So, the question of exporting it 
does not arise. We were short of sugar 
for maintaining our public distribution 
system. Therefore we had to use this 
imported sugar for distribution to the 
public at the rates which are fixed by 
the Government.

SHRI H. N. NANJE GOWDA: At 
what rate?

RAO BIRENDRA SINGH; For 
part of the period it was Rs. 3.50, it was 
later on raised to Rs. 3.65 per kg.

SHRI H. N. NANJE GOWDA: What 
about the auction figures?

SHRI RAO BIRENDRA SINGH: 
There were three auctions held. The 
first auction was on 11th September, 
1981. The total quantity for which bids
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[Rao Birendra Singh]

were received was 6,614.5 tons. But 
the bids were not accepted for this 
quantity because the bids were lower 
than Rs. 5115 and they were not
acceptable to the Government. The 
second auction was held on 29th Sep-
tember, 1981. Bids were received 
against a quantity of 24,467 tons. Bids 
were acceped for 12?904 tons.

SHRI H. N. NANJE GOWDA: At 
what price it was accepted?

RAO BIRENDRA SINGH: The rates 
for the second bid were between 
Rs. 5101 and Bs. 5552/-.

The third auction took place on 12 
October and the quantity for which 
bids were received, was 14^38 tonnes. 
But out of this, bids for 3832.5 tonnes 
only were accepted. These bids were 
ranging between Rs. 5200 and 5552 per 
tonne. That is why in the earlier re-
ply to the question put by the hon. 
Member I had said that on the basis of 
the average price as it was then calcu-
lated, we should be receiving not less 
than Rs. 5200 per tonne, which was our 
landed cost. Out 0f this total quantity 
of 16,772 tonnes for which bids were 
accepted, the bidders have lifted only
12.245 tonnes. They have not lifted 
around 4000 tonnes. That is still lying 
with the STC. As is very well known 
to hon. Members, some deposit (has to 
be made by the bidder at the time of 
auction. If they do not lift this quan-
tity of sugar, their deposit will be for-
feited. This is the position with regard 
to the bids.

The total quantity for which bids 
were received in all these three auc-
tions was 45,417.5 tomaes* But out of 
this bids accepted were for 16,772.5 
tonnes. And the sugar actually gold 
against payment by traders is only
12.245 tonnes. The people who gave 
bids were whole-salers. They were 
recognised traders in the sugar trade. 
They were those people who always 
purchase sugar from the mills and 
carry it to various States for sale in 
free market.

The hon. Member has raised certain 
points of policy like nationalisation of 
sugar industry, what we are doing to 
improve the efficiency of our factories 
and to reduce the cost of production. 
All these points have been discussed 
earlier in the House several times 
We have said that more or less, sugar 
industry is as good as a nationalised 
one because 50 per cent of our sugar 
is produced through cooperative sugar 
mills which are owned by the sugar-
cane producers themselves, who get 
the benefit of production of crop as 
well as processing of sugarcane. There 
is always a continuous effort on the 
part of the Government to increase the 
efficiency of sugar mills. We emphas-
ise that modernisation is absolutely 
essential. But we are also building a 
fund now by levying a cess of Rs. 5/ 
per quintal to help the sick mills by 
providing them loan and other facili-
ties for rehabilitation and modernisa-
tion. I think, this is all that the hon. 
Member wanted to know.

I thank him for giving me an oppor-
tunity of clarifying all these points, 
which were in his mind and I have not 
been able to do so in the House ear-
lier.

SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: (Al- 
war): I congratulate the hon. Minister 
for taking the wise step of not creating 
a fear psychosis in the minds of the 
consumers, especially at the time of 
Diwali festival, by importing sugar. 
This is the common practice in all the 
countries of the wo rid t even in the
Sicialist countries, in the matter of 
foodgrains and essential commodities. 
In such cases sometimes Government 
has to sustain some loss. But the pri-
mary and important factor is not how 
much loss has been incurred, but 
whether the commodity was available 
to the consumers at a time when they 
were in need of it. As a matter of 
fact, the import of essential commodi-
ties in times of need is the correct 
approach.

The hon. Minister referred to the 
forfeiture of the deposit money of the
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bidders who have not lifted the sugar. 
I think it is not only a question of 
forfeiture of deposit; the bon* Minis-
ter has got the power to realise the 
difference between the first bid and 
the next bid, which is the final bid. If 
it is possible a n d  if it is done, I think 
we would be saving much money for 
the Government exchequer and the 
loss which the Government has sus-
tained would be obviated.

The hon. Minister pointed out that 
the launched price ° f  the imported 
sugar Rs. 52,000 per tonne. You have 
handed over this commodity to the FCI 
from the STC on the basis of replace-
ment. Even in such a transaction, you 
have to incur expenses on port handl-
ing charges, storing charges, transport 
charges and interest on the money 
which has been invested in purchasing 
the commodity. I hope the hon. Minis-
ter will clarify as to how much money 
has been spent in these ancillary pro-
cesses and what i3 the loss caused by 
the import of this sugar.

So far as the international market 
is concernedj the trend in the sugar 
market is not downward. So, even 
if the Government wishes to sell it, 
off, I do not think it will sustain 
any loss. I would like to know from 
the hon. Minister as to how much 
money is expected from the final bid 
for the sugar which (has not been lift-
ed by the bidders.

SHRI JANARDHANA POOJARY 
(Mangalore): At the outset, I would 
like to congratulate the hon. Minister 
and the Government for lifting the ban 
an export of sugar. In fact, the lift-
ing the ban on export of sugar. In 
fact, the Government has done a good 
job by doing it. At the same time, 
may I know whether he is going to 
ban the import of sugar and whether 
any steps has been taken in this re-
gard.

I will now ask some pointed ques-
tions. Has the Government of Maha-
rashtra renewed its plea for dividing

the States into three zones for fixing 
they levy price, based on the percen-
tage of sugar recovery and duration of 
the crushing season?

18.00 hrs.

That is one question. Earlier also
I put another question.

Lastly, I have been told by my State 
that sugar has not been supplied pro-
perly to my State. May I know from 
the hon. Minister what is the require-
ment of the Karnataka State and what 
is the allotment of sugar that has been 
made during the past three months?
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ĉFTsT f<?9T g SiqR fo?  3ft

3T3T«r a m  
srffl srsr $1 sTf̂ r ffr % ft*  

sm  295 %
if ft^r 3ft ^ fo

^  2. i5srr^ er* f̂r?ft^rr
r̂pTRT fspirr t  105

t  1 & srfa fosft
4 , 88^0 ;?53Tt 1

W ?  <TT STPf % STS W
5 . 20¥o  ft f̂Tcrr I  I 
jTR*7frq' % m m  j r t t I S r  

?pit srra
5 . 30 0̂ r̂nrr  ̂ 1 f̂t

w  w  fafasrtT f̂r 
»pflr *  ErPrenj 5*30 £• vftm
sra qr ?rnff 1 s ?  T̂arr

*rr«r vfr sir «rrar 
fa  aft frfosrtj

3 ^ ' eftcr^ ^qr sfr I *\TTT

SFT’Tt 9TW* PTvff ^t*t r̂ t̂TTcT&
r̂r far ^  sre# ^

if sbft I 
^  w r  sfV

5RK ?U sr̂ TT |
sfr STITT spf* ^  cHef



479 Sale of Imported DECEMBER 11, 1981 Sugar (HAH D{s..) 480

[sft ffrZRTmur srf®TT]

3T53T | ft* *pt t  ®rr fa
W  5 q R T fe q ' s ftifr  TJFT . 1 1 0  

^  «JT ^ T T  9 ?  f e r T

*nrr f a  ?ft s t  i % \ r ^ \  sft

tta'ri if 3tTT ¥* *i5fa*s

# f a *  sfr sr* *rr w  s r  ^  %
^TcT SRcfV |  I 5*fT. ^TT^T %  zf%  

W f l  f^ T fiT  5 f ^  I

^  2 . i s w s t  Tfrfipp ^

^nrra aft fa*? h

1 0 5  s t i n f r  w >  1 1

? m  f*TR 110 *fter ^  i*
1 0 5  ^ n c t?  W  SfnT 5 *  W f T

• > ^ t TT ^TTrfT I

a w f a  q : s m  s pr  *ft 3ta
%  ; ^  <ft ^  *ft s f a  ?r w

5rm 1

«ft T r r m  *rfcm : ^
star fh  jr rr^ i??n | fa sm  
TRcft ft?fl|?rr

t

ITPWT g fa  ^TR ST^TTf
^ r a  i f ^ f t  s i* n

?r ?  eft f f a T  1 

3 fr ? fr  zr^t 3 ?5  7 ^  I  ^  

i f n f t  ^ T l f t e T  ^  fr m w r  I 

s r ^ ^ f c T T ^  i r s r ^ ^ n e n :  s i T ^ n r  <ft 

^ f a r f e  nffr i

f T T T  q^i* ^Rrsft %  ^T-?  i f  3ft  

|  s r ? q * ? | f a  ^ r ^ t ? t t  *ihff

H ^ 1 1 ^tTTHZT
sffaT | ,  f a ^  T O  %  W K t ^ T T

1 1 f ts r fa  if  T O > T  f a  5? 

Sfa 5R? ^  ?fft w  ^  afr
*1% S P R R  ^ T  ^W Tq’

^?fr ^t# ?frfa ^

? r ^ f ) ' t ? ^ ? r 3 r  ? i r ^ R  s T r e i r ^ j f r  

^ t  sierra sft  ̂ f t  s r k  f a ? r r * 1 ^ t  

S fr  % w  % ?rnr fa*  ̂ m  ?ftT 
? f r  qT  w t r  fin?i 

^ t |  &*s t

STRnT ^TffaT |  ?

«rY xmmxr ( q ^ T  ) :

w n T c f  sfr, ^ t  f r ? i ^ R w r ¥ r  

? m i a  fa^TT ?r t  f  %$ ?m riT  1
q f c  ^fr f a  ^TTr^fr qrr

s 3 t r  if  t w  ft v r f t

spt s q F f if ^ * f t  ^T

^TRTcT ?p T T  ^  if fa q T  ^ T  -

^ s p T ^ r  t  5 f t #  ^T fcTT frfa

g^jr=sr ^  %  ^n rrcf ink
^  r̂iT<ir a fr  j f i f ®  a F  «fr

f s  ?rtT ^TT»r ^  ?rr t  
w t  % ?

(g-) w r  ^nn^nT q«rt *r
snKifwr ^ n rr ^  *pr|fo> n m -
nm Tftnr ?rr f®  f̂ =»rr ft
s ir  % ^rc«t ^  ?ht  i t

^ f r  ^3wif?n3>TT 
S|?tfoctt ^ tt ^rsrRi' qifr?

(n ) «fr^ ^
farr=i t^rn: *f f? i
PpcRT qfnT I  ?fhc f^nrT

t̂ ip f¥rc?r 11
*§  . STTn’nT

l »

(^r) *W\ ^  % ^?lK5t »f
\ fs  f ? ? n ^  ^
j{57 srrq ;sr^> | ?
trfe ^f eft q̂iT
?rrsr^rff ^?<r WFRfr | ?

srr^n: ^r^aT i
If'p far^R , 3roT JÎ 5r 
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eft fw r *  #er ^r ^ r
*r$m ?

XTSt wftrZ R?% : fa?^?r 
fa r^ r*  fa ® #  r̂rr=r ? r ^ r

fa îicrt ?ftr ^ r  r̂r?=r r̂r *r?^t #q*a 
fa*?TTn ^t ^ f m  ^  r t  1 1 .

i f  m  farfiT* *n*efr3ft 1 ^  30

*rr«î  |, ff ?r̂ rr far̂ rr* ftaT eft
vtt^  r̂t ĉrrqT ^tn- far^r* %
eft7" *1 *' I

«ft T T O oR  yiroft : ^rfr^ I

t t ^  a f f e  : # fa r *  & n rr  

vfe»7 |  far ^farcr w tf  |  1 ^ r ^ r r  ?r 

farcin fasf# ’FTT'n ^TqT  ̂ ^rr^f
'S'f ’̂eT •M l'q fa^^Tir ^ |

«ft TTm^rn: ?n^rt : fa ^ r  r̂r̂ r 
23  «ft, w  ^t?t 21  ft ni, eft 
¥TT|? ^  eft^TeT ^ T f t ^  T

f t ?  : far̂ TH
ef̂ T̂ ft ftcft I fâ T *T 5T^ft
p̂ft ft eft fâ rnr ̂ f  ̂ r *ft fa:

3TT VTR faFT ĴTT, fOT eTT̂  ^ 
^ l ^ r T  5ft ^tft eT?r f̂t * ft  fteft I 
fareT'TT r+ft ff^t ^t*t fnrr fairr,
^  r̂rer 6 ^  ^>ft *rre
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^r^rr, *rft: fz % Tfr, 
w  n̂ffY srrq̂ rt hmni' «rr ?

«ft h w  s n r r n  arfsur : *rf 1

85^srf?rf«F5ftf>np^t iO  v .

TR : ?pft ?TT5?, t̂ f T
?tf3r% I

«ft r w  fa s  «rrw :
^FJ5f ^  f  i  Sft I

TT«r affts* FTPT rfft fwr^T
»rr? ¥ f  q v m x  iff sftfer 

I  5TTfai 5 m  ^  SfttTO'T 5TFT % T̂T5ff 3t 
*ft f  tft 5T7̂  & «r£ I

«ft 7RT*mr jnssft : fir r far 
STT'T T̂T SPT5T5T I  far m * m ft 5T̂ T
fr  ^rrar | ?

TPt f f e s  : r̂rnqfTTft 
ftRTJTT ft  3^517 |, ^  vZTTSnr & 3ZTT3T

*na>r  ̂ fer^rr?^ i f ?t pt  ir^t

n  5[̂ ?fi =qrff$r, zrg % fe w r z  |
*  s t^ t ?

'TTfRvf r̂tcrl1%q'?T f t  3T5T ?T 
T O T  f i  f̂tfcT ^t 3TRT ^  I

STTŜ t 3ft ^ ^  far cfg  ̂ ^ f t  3FT
f ^  ft  *hi t , ^ t r  f t  *rf, srtr ^npt

% ift% *rre % t^^ft Tsft, 5ft <t*ft 
stttt ?rft t  1

*ft Tmrecrrr srrcat : q-̂
3r srror | i

71* v te r  : q-cTT ^rft, STTT̂  
STSRTCt if ^ 7  ^fT7 fH+'̂ '̂ l feTT 
ft  5ft____

•ft TRTSRTTt CTN̂ ft : fsTcT̂  -5ft 
TO^TT ffpj^TR, JTWTT5T ZT%m

, ^5 tfST 73ftqf5T3ff % I  | w  ^

fRT^ SPg'STR I  ? ^  rft fTTT̂
^r ?mr *ft ^rff ©rot i 

tt* sffaa’ fa? : srasrTff qft *H<r 
^  f̂t 5ft foST T̂Rft I  *TT ? 

^TTT ?ft R̂TTT | |

?Tm*TrrT JT^T
srfsr^nTg^^r ^  t | | i

«ft TRracTR ?TF5ft : T̂TT tr^
3T5TR tT̂ r ^t?ft cfiTR
^  ?r ftar | ?fk  t^ t

r̂ r̂rrft | f 
3TT̂ qr i

TT̂T aft^a1 : ?F5TgT T̂rTPTT,
<r^r «ft r̂tt f  i srforr sft ^  ^
fcrT far T̂̂ TTT ^t 3TTR- sfar |iTT ^ T f^  
f̂tT ^ f lf t  ^ T  far ^rrf ^  ?rft «n ^ftt 
f̂t % 3 t^ r tferrsr r̂ ? ^ttt ^?rr | 

far srfr ^  t , 3»gr 21 ht̂ t 
^ t  2 15 garrc ^  ?

«ft T̂rBT 7rrTPT«T srfeTT : ^rft ^tTT 
W T̂T ^  I  !

TTcf ftr? : m q f\  TOT & w
?2T ct̂ t f  1 r̂tftr?r ?prRt ^rft
fW t |, r̂rcft 5fk «TT f  sptftRT T̂rTT g 
far rT̂T *r*cT# Sfrt
^ t% ^, ^  gif wt o t  ?r 3̂ r t  ^Tf^n 

^rif qftf ^nft 7 ft I  5ft
^  5f7  ̂ T^J Trq-J far 

^ft ^T^7 5TT ^ T  I WT# ^̂ FPT̂ FT 
^t, SPR STR T̂T5T T̂TrTT |
5ft snrt *rrci ft  srmt 1 1

sft 7mT^5?n: w ^ft : t̂ n  ^?ff
%  NST̂ Tq- ^%  | ,  % 7T  ^Tft ^  7 | |  I

7R  : yfsrr̂  ^tar
s.*rfar% f  fa? fTOT srrr ?r 
epf, ^ ‘̂ Pt3T % far  ̂ 3ft
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^rf^r, *n*A«i*r imr*?
*r? ?*r ^  % ftrtr mx 11

«ft TTOTOTTT ^  *RP?T 'TT
3PTT3T t  ?

t t *  srfe j fa ?  : r̂rq-% *r r̂?r 
q-^r *ft ferr t̂t | 1 ?*rt 

l?r 37T STR^UR
3fr qt^lT *TCTf, 289 W *  | f 

farar% smrn: qr st*r  qft
3 ^  65 <T*T cR ^  | I <T?% 3J? 
285 ^  *fl\ . .

«ft ^W RoR T?rr*aft : spt^btt^ t  ̂
% fsRrt ^  ?nr tr̂ r fore^r qr *rk r̂? 

t̂ RTT fiRft qT t  *

fa? : f  sFR^Tt^R 
^  g I #  3cTT S ?
^TT^nt if w>$ |, Tnrfhr *rsfrr | 
?rtr ^ r -^ t r  *r ^  | 1 fp: ^TR^rt ^  
spTCZ ?TT̂  STTSfSR STOT fftft |> ^  
cf£ TTcfr-iî r ?q t q r̂ crt f<R ^r

*vr*r ffcft | (

«ft rmr^cfK vn&ft : <rr
3R R  ^  11

t r  sft^sr fa? : t  <ft 3*tt f t  s r r  
^ *R?tt g 1 *f ^ tt sranr 4 * r r t
g, 3ft 5ta q- ft  ? T̂tT ?TTqr TTt 
fafa%^r * f m  % 1 f  ■efirq #  snqir
5TfT ^̂ TTcTT g I (mtTT?T)

^̂ n«rf?T SffteS : 5TT? % 5RTTO
*T SRFTR *T I

18.21 hrs. r.
’.W;fi -

ARREST AND RELEASE OF MEM- 1 
BER

MR. CHAIRMAN: I have to inform 
the House that the Speaker has re-
ceived the following communications 
dated the 11th December, 1981, fronj 
the Additional Deputy Commissioner * 
of Police, New Delhi District, N'"v 
Delhi, today;—

(i) -*.•? _
“I have the honour to inform V,;; V;? 

that I have found it my duty in tfr», 
exercise of my powers that Shn ■!’ 
A . Neelalohithadasan Nadar Mem-
ber of Lok Sabha, who a*ong with,. , 
his 7 other party workers voluntary 
ily violated prohibitory orders pro-1#1 
mulgated under section 144 Cr. 
P.C. 0‘A Raj Path, Rafi Marg cro: ' 
sing, at about 2 p.m. ' e  arrested 
in case FIR No. 623 dated 
11-12-1981 under section 188 IPC, 
Police Station, Parliament Street, 
New Delhi. He is being produced 
before the area judicial Magis-
trate.”

(ii)
“ Kindly refer to this ofnce letter 

dated 11-12-81 informing you that 
Shri A. Neelalohithadsan Nadar, 
Member of Lok Sabha, was arrest-
ed in case FIR No. 623 dated 
11-12-81 under section ISfi I.P.C. 
Police Station, Parliament Street, 
New Delhi. He along with his 
other party workers was produced 
in the Court of Metropolitan Mag-
istrate, New Delhi, at 15.45 hours. 
The Court released him along
with others after adminstering a 
warning.”

The House stands adjourned to rea- 
semble on Monday, the 14th Decem-
ber, 1981, at 11.00 a.m. ,

18.23 hrs.
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The Lok Sabha fh^n adjourned till 
Eleven of the Clock on Monday, De-
cember 14, 1931/A{/mha?;ana 23, 1003 
i Saka).

:— R90


